Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 5 No. 108 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Thursday, 30 April 1998
CSD-6 HIGHLIGHTS On industry, the &7/CHINA emphasized industry’s key role in
WEDNESDAY. 29 APRIL 1998 alleviating poverty by stimulating sustainable consumption and

- L i . production, and said it should be encouraged to provide favorable
CSD-6 participants heard ministerial statements during the Higlecess to and transfer of ESTs, in particular to developing countries.
Level Segment and continued negotiating decisions in three Draftigy,yernments should provide financial incentives for transfers. Many
Groups during morning, afternoon and evening sessions. developing countries, including CHINA, THAILAND and the
HIGH-LEVEL SEGMENT REPUBLIC OF KOREA echoed the call for transfers. JAPAN high-

Chair Habito said participants in high-level segments traditionaflglgfd UNEP's International Environmental Technology Center.
present prepared speeches. He emphasized that the CSD's work ¢ éstressed that IPR should_ not be_come a barrier to technology
more effective if it has a freer flow of ideas and interaction. UN Undgnster. THAILAND spoke against unilateral measures taken to

secretary-General Nitin Desai highlighted points discussed at CSDYBPOS€ environmental measures on others. Some developing countr
such as the developmental and social aspects of Agenda 21, the recounted domestic industrial problems and efforts to address them.

specific needs of SMEs and voluntary initiatives. Ministers and othd '€ EU called for a positive and forward-looking decision on industry
high-level officials proceeded to address the CSD. that recognizes the need for all countries to determine the necessary

On freshwater, the G-77/CHINA reiterated that the Secretary- mlxDofIeconomlz,dregula;ory andbvolufntarr]y aptlon. WEDEN said tr
General’s report views water mainly as an econagoid, but empha-  D€legates addressed a number of other issues. S saidt

sized that water is a basic human need of vital importance in meetiﬁé‘er generation had received a better education on the importance
food security needs. He cautioned against relinquishing control of Teshwater, the world would not have suffered from so many years of
water resources to a private entity motivated largely by profits. He d@ff€asing pollution and misuse. LITHUANIA and the PHILIPPINES
there is no guarantee that water systems in private hands would erfie€rPed newly established national councils on sustainable develo
that equity concerns are given their proper weight. He supported e It and noted increased public awareness and participation. PAKI-

lishment of a financial mechanism to promote freshwater manage N highlighted the need to finance participation of major group
efforts. Many developing countries, including GHANA, ALGERIA, representatives from developing countries. JAPAN, CANADA and the

THAILAND, CHINA, PANAMA, SYRIA and SAUDI ARABIA, EL) announced that they had just signed the Kyc_)tc_) Prot(_)col_. EGYPT
described problems with water scarcity and the need for assistanc§@d the CSD should focus on how to engage ministers in dialogue
BOLIVIA, SOUTH AFRICA and MOZAMBIQUE focused on during the High-Level Segment, rather than the written statements
national water management activities. SOUTH AFRICA also high- ¢ad thus far.
lighted the role of women. The REPUBLIC OF KOREA stressed th RAETING GROUP |
importance of effective water pricing. ARGENTINA emphasized the Strategic Approaches to Feshwater Managenent: On2
need to offer _clearly_established jurid_i(_:al norms and regulatory fra“@éhapter 18 of Agenda 21), the WBderscored that Chapter 18 is "the
works to facilitate private sector participation. _ ~ primary" rather than "an important" basis for action. Delegates agree
The EU called for: agreeing on approaches to be applied; basingith the Chair's proposal that it forms "a fundamental" basi€ On
policy on social, economic and environmental values; involving  (essential functions of water), the US stressed the need to consider
women; and establishing participatory management systems. He a3-'@ﬁl|itable "and reasonable" use of water in formulating strategic
highlighted commitment to developing local and national programmggroaches. UGANDA objected. The EU proposed acknowledging
and mobilizing international support. ITALY highlighted that respon“and protecting" groundwater, gvs, lakes and forests. The US
sibility for water management is increasingly falling upon users ancbjected to text emphasizing that poverty eradication and promotion
local populations. FRANCE said the conclusions of the Paris expefood security should be the prime goals of water development,
meeting should be included in the CSD’s outcome. CANADA stressilnagement, protection and use. The EU, the G-77/CHINA, JAPAN
the importance of partnerships and the facilitating role of the Internghd UGANDA objected, and the EU proposed that they "contribute
in sharing best practices. Many countries stressed the need for coepgtially” to poverty eradication and food security. The USp®rted

ation in managing shared water basins and addressing transbound@gt noting that agriculture accounts for the major part of global fresh
water issues. water use.

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti&t <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Chad Carpenter, LL.M <chadc@iisd.org>, Peter Doran <pfdoran@ecology.u-net.co
Leila Mead <leila@interport.net>, Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org> and Lynn Wagner, Ph.D. <lynn@iisd.org>. The Editor is PasekafhD. <pam@iisd.org> and the
Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donor8Boil#tm are the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation| the
Government of Canada (through CIDA) and the United States (through USAID). General SuppoBtidetheduring 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for
International Development (DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the European Community (DG-XI), the GovefrMorway, the Swiss Ministry for
Environment, Forests and Landscape and the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. Funding for the French version haglbddy gx@ CT/IEPF, with support from the
French Ministry of Cooperation and the Québec Ministry of the Environment and Wildlif8ulleéincan be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org>and at tel: +1-212-644-0204
fax: +1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor, Winitiplesy R@B 0Y4, Canada. The opiniops
expressed in thEarth Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 1ISD and other funders. ExcerptEaam Megotiations|
Bulletinmay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to useahiis coaenercial publications, contact the
Managing Editor. Electronic versions of tBalletinare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server at httpidtveadlnkages/. The satellit
image was taken above New York City ©1998 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For informatiorEamntthiegotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>|

1y




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Thursday, 30 April1998 R Vol. 5 No. 108 Page 2

In’5 (limited freshwater), delegates deleted a reference to use oOn investment flows, a proposal to delete a call for work on "reducing
non-conventional water resources at the G-77/CHINA's requést. Inthe volatility of those flows" was opposed. On core labor standards,
(CSD dialogue), INDIA added a reference to customary use of wateecommendations included: using WSSD text; noting government
among othes. ETHIOPIA, KENYA and UGANDA objected. support for the proposed declaration on workers' rights; and reflectin

In 9 (national management plans) difi{linkage between fresh- that not all governments are parties to the ILO Convention. Devel-
water and population change), the G-77/CHINA proposed deletingoping countries resisted a reference to eco-labeling.
references to demographic, livestock and population changes. The USn a paragraph on the Kyoto Protocol, recommendations included
agreed to drop the references frétut said the referenceli®was a references to all relevant UN negotiation processes; deletion of the
statement of fact. 1hl (areas requiring further attention), the EU andparagraph; and the possibility of substituting a general reference to
US proposed changing the reference to wetlands and their possiblelimate change.
exploitation for irrigated agriculture to focus instead on conservation Several delegates asked for clarification of the EU proposal for
and sustainable use of wetlands. UNEP consideration of the contribution that regional and internatione

On12(riparian States' cooperation on international watercoursdsyel actions encouraging minimum standards and environmental
the G-77/CHINA proposed cooperation relevant to effective develgperformance can make to appropriate common response to the chal-
ment and management, deleting protection and use. INDIA said thienge of globalization. Several delegates expressed difficulties with
CSD does not have the expertise to address this complex legal isstiee G-77/CHINA proposal that developed countries "ensure” that
On 16 (expert meetings), the G-77/CHINA, UGANDA and SUDAN international agreements do not pose an obstacle to employment
preferred deleting an invitation gmvernments to consider imple-  creation. Delegates from developed and developing countries
menting the key recommendations of the Harare and Paris meetingsaposed deleting the paragraph on multilateral investment agree-
formulating and implementing policies. The EU objected. Delegatements, although one developed country delegate supported the call 1
agreed to “consider them as appropriate.” the MAI to be implemented in such a way as to further sustainable

On18(exchange and dissemination), the G-77/CHINA added development.
exchange of "relevant” information, and deleted "including social, On a review of voluntary industry initiatives, developing countries
environmental and economic data, gender-differentiated, where appoted that stakeholders do not agree on the review and that they sho
priate.” Delegates agreed to "data collected based on gender diffelse invited to continue their dialogue to develop a proposal on modali
ences." Or21(increasing public awareness), the G-77/CHINA ties. A number of developed countries amended a paragraph to reco
preferred awareness of the need to conserve and "sustainably useriize the value of the stakeholder dialogues at CSD-6.
rather than "protect” water resources. The US objected to deleting
"protect” and proposed including all three. £8(drought and flood DRAFTING GROUP I . o i .
preparedness), the G-77/CHINA added that governments could Transfer of ESTs, Capacity Building, Education and Public
consider establishing "rapid intervention” systems to ensure that AWwareness, and Science for Sustainable Developmefitithe
communities can be "supported,” rather than "assisted" in recoverifjaPeau to the decision, the G-77/CHINA objected to including refer
from and being compensated for damage suffered. The US opposédices to targets for poverty reduction, among others, by 2015. The E
"support" and "compensation.” supported the references to targets.

Implementation of SIDS Programme of Action: An informal In the section on technology transfer, delegates added UNGASS te

drafting group met in the morning to discuss the remaining unagreé@"i”g for fulfillment of commitm_ents for technolo_gy transfer, taking
text and produced a new draft. The G-77/CHINA presented the into account the need to protect intellectualgarty rights (IPR). The G-

amended text to Drafting Group I, which accepted it without amend? //CHINA suggested retaining only the additional IPR reference in its
ment. proposal iviting governments to take into account sustainable develop

Matters Related to Intersessional Work:Regarding issues to be ment goals when reviewing the TRIPsrégment. The US and EU

; ; tively agreed to drop their proposed references to IPR in exchang
considered by the 1999 session of the ISWGs, several developed B o <
tries suggested that preparations for developing an intergovernme%i’% TedG';E/CHINA d;‘opp|tr;]g its TRIPstp:cor?oial. lThe G-Z?/é:H:jNAf\
process on energy should be discussed. Several G-77/CHINA € e:e ﬁ Ipar_agrrfll_pr)] %n etprqstpef[: ?j Igd?krl "gf‘g stanaar Sf r;)n
members said the ISWGs should not divert time for this item as it \Aﬁl?\’[\j( gﬁ enczog‘:‘(ia;éncjwi?k?r:c?;?ni'lt?oaofrgcmethe ?nt;r?;;zlr?;; ?nnstiu u
be considered at CSD-7. Delegates agreed that the two ISWGs sh = : . o -
consider: sustainable tourism and consumption and production &l@e for Sustainable Development, which defines eco-efficiency as

patterns, including the UN Guidelines on Consumer Protection; an‘(‘{nore efficient use of materials and energy to reduce economic cost:

. . : d environmental impacts.” He said eco-efficiency is used in text
oceans and SIDS. Regarding Bureau consultations with CSD an . ;
Members, the G-77/CHINA added the need for greater transparen reed at UNGASS. The G-77/CHINA said the concept is debatable

: . ; . and contains conditionalities beyond the capacity of developing cour
and CSD Member involvement in the preparatory process, including.
ways to improve the High-Level Segment's organization of work. O les. AUSTRALIA, supported by IRAN, MEXICO and the G-77/

consideration of financial support to the Bureau, the US added "fro HINA anq opposed by the NETHEE{LANDS’ suggested thg alter'na
extrabudgetary sources.” ive of adding work on "consumption" patterns. The Secretariat said

such a work programme already exists.
DRAFTING GROUP I

Industry and Sustainable DevelopmentDelegates considered THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

this draft decision in an informal group. On eco-efficiency and subsi- HIGH-LEVEL SEGMENT: The High-Level Segment wil

dies, some delegations suggested using text agreed at UNGASS. |p %tinue during the morning and afternoon in Conference Room 1.

paragraph on an enabling environment, there was resistance to a y8" _ i
proposed amendment emphasizing the importance of IPR because it @RAFTING GROUPS: The Drafting Groups are expectedto
currently under discussion at the WTO. In paragraphsidifig, an continue negotiating the draft decisions. The freshwater decision will

assertion that ODA "cannot generally be replaced by private capitdp® considered in Conference Room 2 at 10:00 am. The industry deci
flows" and another on using ODA to leverage FDI met with resistan%'(gg(‘;"y”?e considered informally in Conference Room 6 beginning a



